£) SATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA o . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ' Sumter . T ﬂg’f’;ﬂ'%? THUEC@?w}O 30 liedrs
STATE | , VS - ks MENT/CASE#: __2013-GS-43-0597

Derrick Antwan Darby . A () /At 1344320100190

ARA - [ erron DRE S Oftensor _IINIB R TRT Y
Race: Black - Sex: M Age: 218U RCO ode .- '§ . 16"03%6‘(71 A
DOB: 7 SS# ‘SOUT; ECAR@D)“I%Cod:e #0116 n A o e
Address! — o ) _ ; “beu I 8215
City,State, le Sumter, SC 29130 S : ) - -

g . SENTENG E :
DL#: - SID#: Sb Ve Appeals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[] _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Voluntary Manslaughter :
in violationof § 16-03-0050 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

’ ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charg /1 [] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jyry ‘(defendant's initials)

’ Tg’gﬁa’xs Aﬂ)ut Negotiations or Recommendation, W Negotiated Sentenc 4 Recommendation by the State.
: L KT, ' Q@ (Z‘ . (00955
LCorbett Jason W SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 9 © days/mo y [0 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon ice of . days/months/years and/or payment

State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation - for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: | _

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP
Total: $__ plus20%feec = § =~ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O] N
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L1
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $]DO.DN pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 5 $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [
g§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g 00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ D) § 47.12 requires $500 bg paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Y40 during probation. ‘
TOTAL STEENZ1A % //
C_‘ Presiding Judge ‘A 7] -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler Judge Code: > Wt '
Court Reporter: ' Sentence Date: IB\—X ( 5 7

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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’ WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2013-GS-43-0597

N. Kelly Sumter Police Dept. The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 2013
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ' vs.
2013A4320100190 2013A4320100191 ANTW
2013A4320100192 2013A4320100200 DERRICK ANTWAN DARBY
Indictment for
ACTION OF GRAND JURY . - _ Murder _
, L : . Possession of a Weapon during the
_ TeUVE AL . Commission of a Violent Crime

Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol

. g F éﬂ )@/ Aﬂq ‘ Possession of a Stolen Pistol

Forepefson of Grapd Jury

Date: 2.3 / /3

VERDICT ﬁu .27&_

ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ili, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Pétit Jury
Date:




CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
OF ORIGINAL FlLED

"STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

CLERK OF CQURT
COUNTY OF SUMTER ) SUMTER COUNTY  Murder

PosSeebibn oFH rWeapon during the Commission
of a Violent Crime
Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol
Possession of a Stolen Pistol

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 23, 2013 the Grand Jurors of

SUMTER County present upon thelr oath

" COUNTONE ) T
MURDER

That Derrick Antwan Darby did in Sumter County, on or about February 27, 2013, willfully, feloniously, and
intentionally kill the victim, Patricia Singleton, with malice aforethought, either express or implied, by means of
shooting the victim, and the victim did die as a proximate result thereof on or about February 27, 2013 in Sumter
County, in violation of Section 16-3-10, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT TWO

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That Derrick Antwan Darby did in Sumter County, on or about Februéry 27, 2013, possess a firearm, or visibly
display what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife, during the commission or attempted commission
of a violent crime, in violation of Section 16-23-490, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT THREE
UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

That Derrick Antwan Darby did in Sumter County on or about February 27, 2013, carry about the person a pistol,
such carrying not bemg authorized by law, in violation of Section 16-23-20, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.

COUNT FOUR
POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL

That Derrick Antwan Darby did in Sumter County on or about February 27, 2013, possess and carry about the
person a stolen Taurus .380 pistol, in violation of Section 16-23-30, South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor



